

Matthew Goodnight
<https://github.com/mgoodnight>
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/mattg1234>
mbgoodnight@gmail.com
Newport Beach, CA

Summary: I am a full stack engineer with almost seven years of experience developing enterprise software and over ten years of experience as a programmer. I have experience with various languages on multiple platforms with more recent work being performed completely in a LAMP-based environment. I am currently seeking a mid-to-senior level full-time software engineering position.

Experience

Senior Software Engineer – Broadbean Technology (CareerBuilder) February 2015 – present
Newport Beach, CA

- My most recent work to date has been assisting in architecting and developing a small analytics product utilizing Perl (Dancer), Linux, MySQL NodeJS, Angular 4, Typescript, Karma/Jasmine, HTML, CSS, and Jenkins.
- Responsible for architecting, developing, maintaining, and supporting new features within a API-based dashboard product using Perl (Dancer framework, DBIx, dzil), Linux, MySQL, Redis, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, AngularJS 1.x, Bash, Elasticsearch, Apache, Git, Vagrant, and Jenkins.
- Worked closely with project, product, and development managers in task specifications and meeting stakeholder goals.
- Led and assisted team members working under me.
- Trained new junior developers in modern Perl tools and practices.
- Assisted in interviewing and evaluating new potential team members.

Software Engineer – Broadbean Technology April 2013 – February 2015
Newport Beach, CA

- Responsible for architecting, developing, maintaining, and supporting a big data analytic product on the entire technology stack using Perl (using Dancer web framework), Linux, MySQL, PostgreSQL, AWS, HTML, CSS, jQuery, Bash, nginx, and Git.
- Worked closely with project, product, and development managers in meeting product goals.

Integrations Developer – Broadbean Technology February 2011 – April 2013
Newport Beach, CA

- Responsible for building and maintaining API integrations for thousands of job boards utilizing Perl.
- Responsible for development, maintenance, and support utilizing Perl, Linux, MySQL, HTML/CSS, Javascript, Bash, Subversion, and Apache in coordination with other developers in Sydney and London.
- Worked closely with client services in resolving client issues.

Contract Web Developer December 2006 – February 2011
Irvine, CA

- Was contracted on assignments that related to web design and programming of client websites.
- Utilized PHP, MySQL JavaScript, HTML, CSS, and VBScript.

Technical Skills

Languages: Perl 5, Javascript (including jQuery and Angular), Python, HTML, CSS, Bash, TypeScript, Java, PHP, C, C++

Operating Systems: Ubuntu Linux, Mac OS X, Free BSD, Windows

Databases: MySQL, PostgreSQL, Redis, SQLite

Version Control: Git, Subversion

Server-side: Amazon Web Services (EC2, RDS, S3, ElastiCache, Elasticsearch, and Redshift) Apache, nginx

Deployment Jenkins

Education

University of California – Irvine
Irvine, California

September 2006 – December 2010

- Completed my Bachelors of Art degree in Film and Media Studies.